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Request for Proposal for Report Writing 

Background  

Fair Districts New Jersey, launched in 2017, working to reform New Jersey’s redistricting 

process. The coalition seeks to maximize public input in the redistricting process. Learn more at 

LWV Fair Districts NJ.  

Project Background  

The Fair Districts Coalition proposes a report to share the narrative of its efforts to ensure fair 

representation for communities of color in New Jersey through active community participation in 

2020 redistricting and apportionment. In addition, the report will serve as a comprehensive 

historical reference and information archive.  

The research and drafting of the report will require interviews of organizations involved with 

community engagement and mapping. There will likely be between 10-20 interviews.  

The narrative will explore:  

 Background of both the Congressional Redistricting and State Legislative Apportionment 

process during the 2020 cycle.  

 Why the Fair Districts Coalition was important in NJ?  

 What happened?  

 Who was involved?  

 What did we learn?  

 Challenges posed by COVID and how the coalition and the commissions adapted?  

 How can we do better in 2030? 

A cloud archive will preserve data and analysis for the purposes of public education and 

engagement in 2030 redistricting and apportionment in NJ as well as states across the country. 

 

Eligibility  

 Experience conducting interviews for long narratives 

 Experience with drafting narrative reports 

 Familiarity with New Jersey’s political process 

 Familiarity with redistricting preferred, but not required.  

 

 

https://www.fairdistrictsnj.org/
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Proposal Requirements  

 CV/Resume  

 Proposed methodology  

 Proposed financial proposal/budget  

Target Timeline  

 RFP Release date: June 2, 2022  

 Proposal deadline: June 17, 2022  

 Project start date: June 27, 2022 

 Final report delivery: September 30, 2022   

 

Please submit RFP and any questions to: jburns@lwvnj.org  

 

Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion  

Fair Districts New Jersey and the organizations involved in this project are committed to 

diversity, equity, and inclusion in principle and in practice. This includes a commitment to and 

an investment in diversity in our communities, programs and staff. There shall be no barriers to 

full participation in this organization on the basis of gender, gender identity, ethnicity, race, 

native or indigenous origin, age, generation, sexual orientation, culture, religion, belief system, 

marital status, parental status, socioeconomic status, language, accent, ability status, mental 

health, educational level or background, geography, nationality, work style, work experience, job 

role function, thinking style, personality type, physical appearance, political perspective or 

affiliation and/or any other characteristic that can be identified as recognizing or illustrating 

diversity.  
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